

FW: New Incoming OPQ# 711 - Vic Fedeli re: regulatory assets

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Mar 2018 14:53:37 -0400
Attachments: 3745-299 McMahon to MPP Vic Fideli OPQ# 700.doc (42.5 kB); 3745-33 McMahon to MPP Vic Fideli OPQ# 711.doc (42.5 kB)

Hi Cindy

Attached are 2 OPQs for your review, approved by Mark.
If possible looking for your approval by EOD Wednesday so these can be sent along the approvals path.

I'll add this to your To-Do List Tracker, that will be included as part of your LINKS email today.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March 12, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Subject: RE: New Incoming OPQ# 711 - Vic Fedeli re: regulatory assets

Made one edit about the acronym. I'm going to give to cindy for review asking for response by Wednesday. Can you add to to-do list please.

From: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Sent: March 12, 2018 12:37 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: New Incoming OPQ# 711 - Vic Fedeli re: regulatory assets

Attached (please double check to ensure they are correct).

Where would you like me to save these? I currently have an ADM folder in my shared drive with some items, but they may be better saved elsewhere. [I:\5. Administrative Coordinator\Administrative\ADM](#)

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March 12, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Subject: FW: New Incoming OPQ# 711 - Vic Fedeli re: regulatory assets
Importance: High

In the email attached mark has drafted responses to two OPQs. Can you put them in the templates attached for me please? (don't need the tracked changes, just a clean version)

Thanks
Sarah

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: March 8, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Vrancart, Kate (TBS)
Subject: RE: New Incoming OPQ# 711 - Vic Fedeli re: regulatory assets
Importance: High

Hello Sarah: as requested, here are the templates I've created for the two OPQs #700 & 711 assigned to your area for a response. Please share with the leads on this request.

Hope this is helpful.
Thanks,
Omla

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March 6, 2018 1:31 PM
To: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Cc: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Vrancart, Kate (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: RE: New Incoming OPQ# 711 - Vic Fedeli re: regulatory assets

[Sure, please send the template.](#)

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: March 6, 2018 1:27 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Vrancart, Kate (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: RE: New Incoming OPQ# 711 - Vic Fedeli re: regulatory assets

Thank you and please let me know if you need assistance, I can give you a head start with the formatted template to insert your response into for both OPQs.

Buzz anytime.
Omla

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March 6, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Cc: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Vrancart, Kate (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: RE: New Incoming OPQ# 711 - Vic Fedeli re: regulatory assets

[Thanks Omla. I'll get this and the other OPQ that sits with us right now back to you soon.](#)

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: March 6, 2018 1:02 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Vrancart, Kate (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: New Incoming OPQ# 711 - Vic Fedeli re: regulatory assets

Hi Sarah: we received a new OPQ# 711 last Friday . I most believe this belongs to your area to draft a response. Can you confirm who will take the lead?

From the incoming below, TBS response is due back to CO by April 10th, which means we will need to obtain the necessary approvals & the minister's sig well in advance of that date.

OPQ# 711 (CO ID# 4343) – MPP Vic Fedeli — Would the President of the Treasury Board state whether the government plans on creating more “regulatory assets” or any other inappropriate legislated accounting schemes in the future. *Date Submitted: 2/28/2018. Cabinet Office due date: 4/10/2018*
[MGS3745MC-2018-33](#)

For tracking purposes, I will assign the OCMS log to myself.

Thanks
Omla